

Annex 2

[REDACTED]

From: Nema Milaninia <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 28 April 2021 21:32
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: ICC-02/17 (filing) - Motion for Clarification and Reclassification of "Motion Seeking Remedies for Information and Effective Outreach" (ICC-02/17-143-Conf-Exp-Anx1)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Mr. Registrar, [REDACTED],

We thank you for your clarification and your assistance, and for transmitting the Chamber's response. With respect to the Chamber's request for clarification:

- The difference between Ms. Nasiri's description on the notification page, as "Legal Representative of Victims", and her signature line, as "Lead Counsel for Petitioners", was not intended to be mutually exclusive. Ms. Nasiri represents the victims identified in annex B to the First Motion (ICC-02/17-143-Conf-Exp-AnxB) and is petitioning the Chamber for relief, hence the two designations.
- Ms. Nasiri filed as *amicus curiae* in the past when she solely represented Afghan civil society organisations. In this filing, however, Ms. Nasiri represents both civil society organisations and individuals who have been harmed by crimes under investigation by the OTP, and thus filed as a Legal Representative for Victims similar to other LRVs who have previously filed before the Chamber. The list of individuals and organisations represented by Ms. Nasiri, and a description of their harm, was filed with the First Motion at annex B (ICC-02/17-143-Conf-Exp-AnxB).

We hope this clarification suffices. If the Chamber would like this clarification submitted in a filing, we can do so.

Kind regards,

Nema

[REDACTED]